
From: Mann, Ryan
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Lowry, Joel
Cc: Amber L Groves
Subject: RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main - Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Closure Report
Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:57:23 PM

NMSLO agrees with OCD on this issue, pending Amber Groves returning to NMSLO.
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 12:10 PM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main - Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Closure
Report
 
Mr. Lowry:
 
NMOCD grants closure to all remediated areas under 1RP-4813. However, due to the elevated TPH
levels remaining in the section identified in the risk-based closure report, full closure of 1RP-4813
will be deferred until site retrofit or time of abandonment to address the remaining impacted area.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main - Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Closure
Report
 
Ms. Yu,

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com
mailto:ALGroves@paalp.com
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:rmann@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:ALGroves@paalp.com


 
Please find attached the Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Closure Report that has been
prepared for Plains’ Alpha Gathering A-2 Main environmental remediation site. The site is located in
Unit Letter “P”, Section 28, Township 22 South, Range 34 East. If you have any questions or need any
additional information, please feel free to contact Amber Groves or myself by phone or email.
Thanks.
 
Respectfully,
 
Joel Lowry
Senior Project Manager
 

2771 Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
C: 432-466-4450
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